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1 message

NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id> Fri, Dec 6, 2019 at 7:16 PM

To: nurse.tiawatidewi@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

Dari: Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com>

Date: Rab, 4 Des 2019 19:52

Subject: Re: FR-ICTMHS-S01 - Manuscript Submission Received
To: NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Dewi,

It is a pleasure to accept your manuscript for publication in Food Research journal. Please refer
to the attachment for your acceptance letter. Please note that you are required to complete the
publication requirements to confirm publication.

Thank you for your fine contribution. We look forward to your continued contributions to the
Journal.

Sincerely,

Dr. Vivian New
Editor

Food Research

From: NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com>

Subject: Re: FR-ICTMHS-S01 - Manuscript Submission Received

Dear Dr. Vivian New

If the review process takes 3 months, it is no problem as long as I can get the LoA first. I have to submit the LoA
before December, 10 2019. This LoA is my graduation requirement. Hopefully, you can help me regarding

my situation. Thank you.

Nur Setiawati Dewi

Lecturer in Community and Mental Health Nursing Department

School of Nursing, Faculty of Medicine, University of Diponegoro
Semarang, Central Java

Pada tanggal Rab, 4 Des 2019 pukul 13.29 Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com> menulis:
Dear Nur Setiawati,

It takes about 3 months. Can you wait until that period? What is your situation like?

Thanks & Regards,
Vivian New
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Editor
Food Research

From: NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com>

Subject: Re: FR-ICTMHS-S01 - Manuscript Submission Received

Dear Dr. Vivian New
Food Research Editorial Office

| would like to know how long the manuscript ID: FR-ICTMHS-S01 will be reviewed. If possible, Could | gain the
LoA from this Journal first, | need the LoA for my study.

Sincerely,

Nur Setiawati Dewi

Pada tanggal Rab, 4 Des 2019 pukul 10.00 NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id> menulis:
Dear Dr. Vivian New
Food Research Editorial Office

I would like to know how long the manuscript ID: FR-ICTMHS-S01 will be reviewed. | need this information for my
study.

Sincerely,

Nur Setiawati Dewi

Pada tanggal Rab, 4 Des 2019 pukul 08.21 Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com> menulis:
Dear Dr. Dewi,

Thank you for your manuscript submission to Food Research journal. Your manuscript will
be given full consideration for publication in Food Research.

Manuscript ID: FR-ICTMHS-S01
Manuscript Title: Understanding healthy body and dieting of youth athletes among
Javanese Muslim parents

Please correspond your manuscript ID with the Editorial Office for any inquiries.

Sincerely,
Dr. Vivian New
Food Research Editorial Office

From: NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December, 2019 9:39 AM

To: foodresearch.my@outlook.com <foodresearch.my@outlook.com>
Subject: New Manuscript Submission - ICTMHS (Dewi, N.S, et.al)

Dear Dr. Vivian New
Food Research Editorial Office
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We would like to thank you for considering our manuscript entitled "Understanding healthy body and dieting
of youth athletes among Javanese Muslim parents" for publication in Food Research - ICTMHS Special Issue
Publication. | also attach the manuscript submission form and the manuscript in this email.

Sincerely
Nur Setiawati Dewi

ﬂ FR-ICTMHS-S01 Acceptance Letter ICTMHS 2019.pdf
32K
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Fwd: FR-ICTMHS-S01 - Article Published

2 messages

NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id> Sat, May 30, 2020 at 8:07 PM

To: nur dewi <nurse.tiawatidewi@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

Dari: Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com>

Date: Sab, 30 Mei 2020 20:01

Subject: Re: FR-ICTMHS-S01 - Article Published

To: NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id>

Dear Nur Setiawat],

Kindly be informed that your manuscript has been published and assigned to Food Research 2020, Vol.
4, Issue Suppl. 3. Your manuscript is currently available online and in press on our website https://www.
myfoodresearch.com. Alternatively, you can download a copy of the manuscript by clicking on the

following link:
https://doi.org/10.26656/fr.2017.4(S3).S01

We encourage you to share your published work with your colleagues. Thank you for your fine
contribution. We hope that you continue to submit other articles to the Journal.

Thanks & Regards,
Dr. Vivian New
Editor

Food Research

From: Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 April, 2020 10:59 AM

To: NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id>
Subject: Re: FR-ICTMHS-S01 - Article Production

Dear Nur Setiwati,

The special issue will be published only when 70% of the collected papers are ready to be published.
Currently, it's only 20% of the papers are ready to be published. Once it is ready to be published, | will
notify you of the update of the article.

Thanks & Regards,
Vivian New

Editor

Food Research

From: NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 April, 2020 8:08 AM

To: Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com>

Subject: Re: FR-ICTMHS-S01 - Article Production

Dear Dr. Vivian New,
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We would like to know when my article entitled: Understanding healthy body and dieting of youth athletes among
Javanese Muslim parents, Manuscript ID: FR ICTMHS-S01 will be published. It has been quite long time since my
final version of our paper has been submitted. | email you because my institution asked about this frequently.
Thank you for your information.

Best regards

Pada tanggal Kam, 6 Feb 2020 11:19, Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com> menulis:
Dear Dr Nur Setiawati,

Noted with thanks.

Thanks & Regards,
Vivian New

Editor

Food Research

From: NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February, 2020 10:43 PM

To: Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com>

Subject: Re: FR-ICTMHS-S01 - Article Production

Dear Dr. Vivian New,

| approved the galley proof. Thank you.
Regards,

Nur Setiawati Dewi

Pada tanggal Rab, 5 Feb 2020 20:40, Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com> menulis:
Dear Dr Nur Setiawat],

Please refer to the attachment for the edited galley proof. If everything is alright, please approve the
galley proof.

Thanks & Regards,
Vivian New

Editor

Food Research

From: NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com>

Subject: Re: FR-ICTMHS-S01 - Article Production

Dear Dr. Vivian New

I checked the manuscript, I revised a few points about the table 1's column . Thank you
Nur Setiawati Dewi

Lecturer in Community and Mental Health Nursing Department

School of Nursing, Faculty of Medicine, University of Diponegoro
Semarang, Central Java
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Pada tanggal Sel, 4 Feb 2020 pukul 20.22 Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com> menulis:
Dear Dr Nur Setiawati,

Please refer to the attachment for the galley proof of your manuscript FR-ICTMHS-S01 entitled
'Understanding healthy body and dieting of youth athletes among Javanese Muslim parents'.
Please check the content of the galley proof. If there are any mistakes, please comment and
highlight in the PDF itself and revert to us within two (2) days of receipt. Once we have finalized
the PDF version, your manuscript will be published online for early viewing.

Thanks & Regards,
Vivian New

Editor

Food Research

From: NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id>
Sent: Sunday, 2 February, 2020 9:33 PM

To: Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com>

Subject: Re: FR-ICTMHS-S01

Dear Dr. Vivian New,
Regarding your feedback, the table has been cited in the text ( the end of the first paragraph in the materials &
methods). Thank you

Regards,
Nur Setiawati Dewi

Pada tanggal Min, 2 Feb 2020 pukul 17.23 Food Research <foodresearch.my@outlook.com> menulis:
Dear Dr. Dewi,

Manuscript ID: FR-ICTMHS-S01
Manuscript Title: Understanding healthy body and dieting of youth athletes among Javanese
Muslim parents

Before we can proceed with the article production, | would like to clarify a few points that | have
commented in the manuscript. Please refer to the attachment. Please address the issues raised
in the comments.

Please use the attached copy to make your revisions as it has been corrected to the Journal's
format. Once you have done, kindly revert the copy to me as soon as possible. Please note the
faster you respond, the quicker we will process your manuscript.

Thanks & Regards,
Vivian New

Editor

Food Research

NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id> Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 4:51 PM
To: nur dewi <nurse.tiawatidewi@gmail.com>

Dear Dr. Vivian New
Thank you for the information.

Regards
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

Pada tanggal Sab, 30 Mei 2020 pukul 20.07 NUR SETIAWATI DEWI <nurse.tiawatidewi@fk.undip.ac.id> menulis:

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

Kindly be informed that your manuscript has been published and assigned to Food Research 2020,
Vol. 4, Issue Suppl. 3. Your manuscript is currently available online and in press on our

website https://www.myfoodresearch.com. Alternatively, you can download a copy of the manuscript
by clicking on the following link:

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

Please refer to the attachment for the edited galley proof. If everything is alright, please approve
the galley proof.

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
'Understanding healthy body and dieting of youth athletes among Javanese Muslim parents' .
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
Regarding your feedback, the table has been cited in the text ( the end of the first paragraph in the materials
& methods). Thank you

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

Before we can proceed with the article production, | would like to clarify a few points that |
have commented in the manuscript. Please refer to the attachment. Please address the issues
raised in the comments.

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
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